

**Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque**

**Board of Trustees**

**Meeting Date: March 14, 2018**

Title: Appointment and confirmation of Planning and Zoning Commissioners

Trustees:

We have two additional individuals to add to the list of the Planning & Zoning Commissioners. I apologize that the information was not available for the packet but we were waiting for final commitments by the individuals and receipt of resumes.

Mr. Al Park has agreed to serve on the Commission. Mr. Park is a well known attorney in the State having served in the New Mexico House of Representatives for 12 years. Mr. Park lives in the El Caballero Ranchitos subdivision. Mr. Park's bio is attached.

Mr. Drew Seavey has also agreed to serve on the Commission. Mr. Seavey is a relatively new resident to the Village, who has participated in the Planning & Zoning process from the applicant side. Mr. Seavey lives on Ranchitos Rd. and is a licensed Landscape Architect with Dekker, Perich, Sabatini Architects. Mr. Seavey brings a younger resident perspective that is somewhat missing from a balanced Planning & Zoning Commission.

We are very pleased to bring these two professionals before you for appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission.

**Andrew Knight Seavey**  
*drew.seavey@gmail.com*

**Education**

University of New Mexico  
*Master of Landscape Architecture*  
May 2012

University of Puget Sound  
*B.A. Asian Studies*  
*Minors in Mandarin and Japanese*  
May 2007

**Skills**

AutoCAD  
ArcGIS  
Adobe Suite  
3D Modeling  
Fluent in Spanish  
Proficient in Mandarin

**Interests**

Off-Grid Technology  
Native Plants  
Foraging and Foodshed Independence  
Acequia Agriculture  
Aikido

**Experience**

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini  
Albuquerque, NM  
*Landscape Designer*  
July 2016-Present

Dixie Watkins & Associates  
San Antonio, TX  
*Landscape Designer, Assistant Planner*  
May 2013-May 2016

Plants of the Southwest  
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM  
*Native Plants Proponent, Sales*  
May 2010-October 2012

Kaleidoscope Landscaping  
Seattle, WA  
*Crew Leader, Tree Care*  
September 2007-October 2008

Centro Latino  
Tacoma, WA  
*ESL Teachers Assistant*  
September 2004-December 2005

Amigos de las Americas  
Paraguay  
*Volunteer Health Worker*  
Summer 2003

Alfred Park  
Los Ranchos, NM 87107

## **Experience**

Partner  
Park & Associates, LLC  
Albuquerque, NM  
2012 – Present

State Representative  
New Mexico House of Representatives  
2001 – 2012

Attorney  
Park & Anderson  
Albuquerque, NM  
2011 – 2012

## **Education**

George Washington University Law School  
J.D., Law  
1992 – 1995

Purdue University  
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) History  
1988 – 1992

## **Law:**

Al has practiced law in the area of civil litigation in New Mexico since 1995. In 1995, he graduated from the George Washington University School of Law. Upon completion of law school, Mr. Park clerked for Chief United States District Court Judge John Edwards Conway from 1995 to 1997.

Following his clerkship, Mr. Park entered private practice, working in civil litigation. He is licensed in state and federal court and before the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals. In 1999, Mr. Park was selected from a nationwide pool of applicants as one of two Pegasus Trust Scholars by the American Inns of Court to study in London, England. Mr. Park has extensive experience in the areas of governmental liability, civil rights litigation, employment litigation, insurance defense, class action litigation, wrongful death, medical malpractice, alleged police misconduct, automobile liability, product liability, commercial litigation, premises liability and pro se defense. He has successfully tried numerous cases in both state and federal court, as well as the Tenth Circuit.

**Government Affairs:**

With over 16 years of experience in New Mexico government and politics, Al Park is a leading provider of government relations, strategic counsel, and public affairs services in the state. In 2000, Park was first elected to the New Mexico House of Representatives, where he served for 12 years. During his tenure, Park served on several important committees, including as Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee for 6 years. While in the State Legislature, Park received high marks for his bipartisan approach to public policy making. Since 2013, Park has led a consulting firm in Albuquerque that specializes in government relations, issues management, coalition-building, strategic communications, corporate affairs, and executive counsel.